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Subject: Traffic progress?
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 at 6:52:21 PM Mountain Daylight Time
From: Steve Connor
To: Interlaken Clerk

Hi Bart,
As  we briefly spoke of at Post Office I have been queried about progress with regard to acOn requested some months
ago.
As I forgot TC meeOng the first Monday I didn’t have an answer. It was suggested to me that the squeaky wheel gets
the grease. SuggesOons that I remember were stop signs at Luzern and Interlaken juncOon making a 3 way stop.
Same with st Moritz and Interlaken dr. Change yield sign to stop sign at Jung Frau and st Moritz. And of course the
stop sign at boXom of Jung Frau hill and Bern the myself and Next door neighbors favor.
Speed limit signs thru out town. Maybe trucks 15 mph at entrance to town.
I’m aware that speed bumps are on the way but signage would seem to be a priority
with winter approaching. Have speed bumps ready to go when spring hits?
Any help I can be when I’m around I’m ready to do.
I’ll try and zoom in on next meeOng. CRS permi\ng.
Thank you,
Steve Connor

Sent from my iPad
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Subject: FW: Treetop Products Inc.: Quote# QUOTRE6691
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 at 9:36:24 AM Mountain Daylight Time
From: Chuck O'nan
To: Bart Smith

 
 
From: TreeTop Products <info@treetopproducts.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Chuck O'nan <conan@promontoryclub.com>
Subject: Treetop Products Inc.: Quote# QUOTRE6691
 
Dear Chuck Onan:

Thank you for your interest in Treetop Products Inc.. Below is the quote you have requested. Please advise if any changes
are required or when you are ready to place the order. 

We look forward to doing business with you. 

Thank you,

Anthony
Treetop Products Inc. 
Customer Service
(866) 511-5642
 

Please review our company's Product Warranty, Shipping Policy, and Return Policy as stated at the bottom of our
website: www.treetopproducts.com before placing your order. 

 

Treetop Products Inc. 
222 East State Street 
Batavia IL 60510 
(866) 511-5642 
info@treetopproducts.com

Quote
Account Number - 117096

Es^mate # QUOTRE6691
9/1/2020

  

Customer Ship To

Chuck Onan
Interlocken Town
333 Jungfrau Hill Rd
Midway UT 84049

Chuck Onan
Interlocken Town
333 Jungfrau Hill Rd
Midway UT 84049
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Item Qty Rate Amount

LIFTGATE 
Licgate Fees 1 $65.00 $65.00

3ZB3004 
Premium Rubber Speed Bump System/ 14.5 Foot Speed Bump (3) 4.5' Sec^ons + (2) End Caps 1 $284.85 $284.85

3ZB3003 
Premium Rubber Speed Bump System/ 10 Foot Speed Bump (2) 4.5' Sec^ons + (2) End Caps 3 $198.85 $596.55

3ZB3002 
Premium Rubber Speed Bump System/ 6 Foot Speed Bump (1) 4.5' Sec^on + (2) End Caps 3 $114.85 $344.55

 Subtotal $1,290.95

 Tax Total (%) $91.95

 Shipping $340.63

 Total $1,723.53

PRICING FOR THIS QUOTE IS LOCKED IN FOR 30 DAYS



Item Description Price UOM Qty/Day Days Total Qty. Total
Freight per each Speed Bump $19.50 Per Each 1 1 1 $19.50
Blk Rubber Speed Bump, 6' w/yellow stripes $65.80 Per Each 1 1 1 $65.80
Rebar Spike Install Hardware for Asphalt $5.25 Per Each 4 1 4 $21.00

ONE TIME CHARGES
LABOR

SALES TAX (7.25%)
QUOTE TOTAL

TOTAL PER DAY

$0.00
$106.30

$0.00

$0.00
$106.30

EQUIPMENT

SUBTOTAL $106.30
Freight charge is an estimate based on ordering 10 Speed Bumps

Pricing subject to availability of quoted items.

Note: The * indicates taxable items.

QUOTATION
Quote Date Quote ID
8/17/2020 Interlaken City

Valid Through: 9/16/2020

P.O. Box 150391 
Ogden, UT  84415

801-627-1970
Fax 801-627-6955

Traffic Safety Rentals Inc.

Job Location: 
Sales Items
Midway
Quote Created By: Brad Clark

Email: interlaken.mayor@gmail.com

Greg Harrigan/Interlaken

Scope: Contractor to maintain traffic control throughout duration of project.
This is for estimating purposes only, contractor needs to determine actual work days and 
equipment needed.
Equipment pricing is based on availability.

Excluded: Flaggers
After Hours time is not included
Inspections are not included

Add'l Terms: Any attorney fees to go through a contract, insurance fees or any additional fees that need to be 
added to meet these job requirements will be added to this bid as an add on cost.
Invoices are payable with Terms of Net 30 Days.
COD must be paid in advance.
Any additional equipment added to the job site will be billed separately.
Customer is responsible for lost and damaged equipment.
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Company

Accepted By:

Date DateSignature
Traffic Safety Rentals Inc.

Print Name

Title
Visit Our Website at www.trafficsafetyrentals.com

8/17/2020
Brad Clark
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Quote For: Greg Harrigan/Interlaken - Quote ID: Interlaken City (cont.)










